Ford, Rebekah R EDUC:EX

I
From: Ford, Rebekah R EDUCEX
Sent; Monday, December 18, 2016 3:01 PM
To: Squires, Paul £ EDUCEX
Ce: Sherman, Mike EDUCEX; Kelly, Erin EDUCEX
Subject; Today's Twitter Chatter
Hi Paul,

Just a heads up: a tweet GCPE headquarters posted yesterday has been getting some backlash yesterday and today.
Patti Bacchus has now picked it up. I've included a couple of twitter responses below.

This doesn’t directly affect us yet, and we don’t yet to respond... yet.

R.

ok

Copyright

BC Government News @BCGovNews

On the 7th day of education, #8C sent to
me, 7 rural schools kept open,
https://t.co/eGUerdfDio
#BCStudentskirst

1of7



Copyright

BC Government News @BCGovNews

On the 7th day of education, #8C sent to
me, 7 rural schools kept open,
https://t.coteGUCrdfoio
#BCStudentsFirst
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Ford, Rebekah R EDUC:EX

T
From: Ford, Rebekah R EDUCEX
Sent: . Wednesday, December 21, 2016 1:29 PM
To: Kelly, Erin EDUCEX; Squires, Paul E EDUCEX
Ce: Sherman, Mike EDUCEX
Subject: ‘ UPDATE: Today's Twitter Chatter
Hi you two,

It’s the gift that keeps on giving: looks like this is a GCPE campaign, not just a one-off tweet. And they are still tweeting...
The Edu-twitterverse is not amused.

We'll keep waiching.

R.

* & F

ARTICLES:

THE TWITTER RESPONSE:
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€ BC Government News @BCGovNews

R 19 hours ago

On the 9th day of education, #BC sent to me,
10th grade students w/ world-class learning
outcomes, ow.ly/QvN3073zjy
#BCStudentsFirst
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€3 BC Government News @BCGovNews
P2 2 days ago

On the 8th day of education, #BC sent to me,
$18.4M Lord Nelson seismic replacement in

#Vancouver, ow.ly/WN2T3073wQA
#BCStudentsFirst
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BC Government News @8(GovNews
R 3 gays ago
On the 7th day of education, #8C sent to me,
7 rural schools kept open, ow.ly/p6Zu3073vf]
#BCStudentsFirst
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BC Government News @BCGovNews
RISE. 4 days ago

On the 6th day of education, #BC sent to me,
$6M for coding & new curriculum,
ow.ly/vBS73073wGD @LightHouselabs
#BCStudentsFirst
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BC Government News @BCGovNews
RS days ago

On the 5th day of education, #BC sent to me,
$5B+ record investment in schools &
students, ow.ly/PYK6307 3wax
#¥BCStudentsFirst
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BC Government News @B GoviNews
WY Dec13

Ornithe 2nd day of education, #BC sent to
me. 2 programs to get students into skilied
trades, ow.ly/zjbz3073vx6 #BCStudentskirst

“ v @ G

(73]

BC Government News ©BECGaovNews
Rl Deci1?2

On the 15t day of education, #8C sent to me,
a brand new hands-on curriculum,
ow.ly/qazs3073vIW #BCStudentsfirst
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From: Ford, Rebekah R EDUC:EX

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2016 3:01 M
TYo: Squires, Paul E EDUCEX

Cc: Sherman, Mike EDUC:EX; Kelly, Erin EDUC:EX
Subject: Today's Twitter Chatter

Hi Paul,

Just a heads up: a tweet GCPE headquarters posted yesterday has been getting some backlash yesterday and today.
Patti Bacchus has now picked it up. 've included a couple of twitter responses below.

This doesn’t directly affect us yet, and we don’t yet to respond... yet.

R.
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BC Government News @BCGovNews

On the 7th day of education, #BC sent ta
me, 7 rural schools kept open,
https://t.coleGQUcrdfGiO
#BCStudentsFirst
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BC Government News @BCGoviNews

On the 7th day of education, #BC sent to
me, 7 rural schoois kept open,
https:/ft.cofeGUardfoio
#BCStudentsFirst
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